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From: ' Paul Everall [Paul.Everali@dtir.gst.gov. uk}

Sent: 12 September 2001 13:12

To: Alan Whitehead MP; Nick RaynsfordbP; Stephen Byers MP

Ce: Alec Custerson; Alun Evans; Anthony Burd; Antheny Maude; Caroline Cousin, Darmren

Hobbs; David Fisk; John Grubb; John Thompsen: Lis McColl; Philip Wood; Richard
.~ Mottram; Roy Window; Steve Chantrell; eddie guy@homeofiice gsi.gov.uk
Subject: SAFETY OF TALL BUILDINGS

FIRETALLZ doc

** High Priority **

Following yesterday's events in the US, we have prepared the attached briefing on the safety of tall buildings, and in
particular how the Building Regulations accommodate this. If you ars content parhaps Press Office could use this as

a line to take - if this question is asked of the Depariment.
P

lease let me know if you require anything further.

:

PAUL

This E-mail and any files transritted with it are private and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,

the E-mail and any files have been transmitted to you in errar
and any copying, distribution or other use of the information
contained in them is strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounis to a contractual
or other legal commitmenl on the part of the Government
uniess confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of
tha Secretary of Stata.
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